RECEIVET

AGREEMENT ON TIME EXTENSION DEC 0 4 2019
TOWN CLERK
ACTON

The Board of Appeals and the Petitioner for a Public Hearing

Petitioner Name: Piper Lane LLC
Hearing Description:

Combined Public Hearing Continuation of 19-07 & 19-11) - Comprehensive Permit Application for land
located at 90 School St, 4 Piper Ln, 4 Piper Ln Rear, and 6 Piper Ln Acton, MA, Map H3-A parcels 3,3-1 ,3-
2,and 17

Location/Address: 90 School St, 4 Piper Ln, 4 Piper Ln Rear, and 6 Piper Ln Acton

Hereby agree to continue the Public Hearing to:

(date): February 4, 2020

(time/location): 7:30 PM - 472 Main Street, Room 204

And to extend the legally required time limit in which the Board of Appeals must render a decision by
the same number of days as the hearing continuation.

Signed this date:

Board of Appeals Chairman Petitioner

This agreement must be filed with the Office of the Acton Town Clerk.



From: Louis Levine

To: Roland Bartl; Robert Hummel

Cc: Planning Division; “Bruce Ringwall (bringwall@gpr-Inc.com)”; Steve Paquette; Dave Russell
Subject: RE: 90 School Street/Piper Lane Comprehensive Permit Application

Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:24:28 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL * Caution is Advised *

\ M. From Louis N. Levine. E

Roland and Rob,

The Applicant respectfully requests the Board of Appeals hearing presently scheduled for
December 9, 2019 be continued to February 4, 2020.

Thank you.

Louis N. Levine, Esq.

Jennifer Churchill, Paralegal

D'Agostine, Levine, Parra & Netburn, P.C.

268 Main Street

Acton, MA 01720

Main: (978) 263-7777 x228

Direct: (978) 206-2214

Fax: (978) 264-4868

Email: jchurchill@dlpnlaw.com

www.dlpnlaw.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this e-mail or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. E-mail
is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.

In compliance with M.G.L. c. 93H and to protect the privacy of your personal information, we request that you do ot email us any
document that contains personal information, including the following information, UNLESS YOU ARE EMAILING IT IN A
SECURE, ENCRYPTED EMAIL: 1) Social Security Number(s); 2) Driver’s License Number(s) or state-issued ID number(s); 3)
Bank or other financial account number(s); 4) Bank or other financial institution routing number(s); 5) Any credit card or other
account number(s); 6) The name of any minor child(ren); and 7) Birth date(s).

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if this e-mail or any attachment hereto contains
any tax advice, such tax advice was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Intemnal Revenue Service.

PLEASE NOTE THAT WE WILL NOT SEND OR RECEIVE WIRING INSTRUCTIONS, OTHER MONETARY TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS OR
MODIFICATIONS TO ANY VERBAL TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS BY ELECTRONIC DELIVERY. CONTACT ME BY TELEPHONE FOR ALL
INSTRUCTIONS AND ANY QUESTIONS RELATING TO TRANSFER OF FUNDS.



